
From:  < @fticonsulting.com> 
Sent: Wednesday 17 June 2015 12:35 
To: ASENIUS Maria (CAB-MALMSTROM) 
Cc: (CAB-MALMSTROM); @fb.com 
Subject: Tech Needs Women Lunch 

Facebook 

Dear Mrs Åsenius, 

Facebook  would like to invite you to join a small group of leading women in 
policy and technology in conversation about Tech Needs Women.   
Tech Needs Women is a brand new Brussels-based initiative aiming to create career opportunities for women 
in science, technology, engineering and mathematics in Europe. This initiative is just getting started and we 
would love to generate ideas for such a sustained campaign among European influencers.  

 will host a roundtable lunch at Facebook’s Brussels office with , 
Facebook on Monday, 29th June, 13:15 – 14:15 at Facebook Belgium (11 Rond 
Point Schuman, Brussels).   In 2013,  Lean 
In: Women, Work and the Will to Lead  LeanIn.Org, a non-profit organisation that empowers all 
women to achieve their ambitions.  

R.S.V.P: @fb.com and cc’ @fticonsulting.com 

We look forward to hearing from you. 

Yours sincerely, 

facebook
|  | T: +32 

Confidentiality Notice: 
This email and any attachments may be confidential and protected by legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware 
that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the e-mail or any attachment is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, 
please notify us immediately by replying to the sender and then delete this copy and the reply from your system. Thank you for your 
cooperation.  
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